
From: Marion Troitino (CS) Marion.Troitino@cityofdoral.com
Subject: RE: The Apollo Companies / Meeting with Mayor Fraga

Date: January 19, 2023 at 2:31 PM
To: Goldstein, Joseph G (MIA - X27782) Joseph.Goldstein@hklaw.com
Cc: Mayor Christi Fraga Christi.Fraga@cityofdoral.com

Great! If you could please circulate the invitation so you can add the rest of your team
and add myself and the Mayor.
Thank you – see you then!
 
From: Goldstein, Joseph G (MIA - X27782) <Joseph.Goldstein@hklaw.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 1:00 PM
To: Marion Troitino (CS) <Marion.Troitino@cityofdoral.com>
Subject: RE: The Apollo Companies / Meeting with Mayor Fraga
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.
Marion.  We will definitely take the time slot for the meeting.  Please let me know if you
want me to circulate an invitation or if you want your team to set it up. 
 
Thanks.
 
Joseph Goldstein | Holland & Knight
Partner
Holland & Knight LLP
701 Brickell Avenue, Suite 3300 | Miami, Florida 33131
Phone 305.789.7782 | Fax 305.789.7799
joseph.goldstein@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com
________________________________________________
Add to address book | View professional biography

From: Goldstein, Joseph G (MIA - X27782) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 8:46 PM
To: Marion.Troitino@cityofdoral.com
Subject: FW: The Apollo Companies / Meeting with Mayor Fraga
 
Please save the date and time.  I will reach out to confirm the availability of our client and
architect.
 
Joseph Goldstein | Holland & Knight
Partner
Holland & Knight LLP
701 Brickell Avenue, Suite 3300 | Miami, Florida 33131
Phone 305.789.7782 | Fax 305.789.7799
joseph.goldstein@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com
________________________________________________
Add to address book | View professional biography

From: Marion Troitino (CS) <Marion.Troitino@cityofdoral.com> 
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From: Marion Troitino (CS) <Marion.Troitino@cityofdoral.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 6:13 PM
To: Goldstein, Joseph G (MIA - X27782) <Joseph.Goldstein@hklaw.com>
Subject: RE: The Apollo Companies / Meeting with Mayor Fraga
 
[External email]
Good afternoon Mr. Goldstein,
 
I hope this email finds you well, would you be able to meet with Mayor Fraga on January
31st at 10 am? Please let me know.
 
Thank you very much for you interest
 
Best regards,
Marion Troitino
Chief Of Staff
 
City of Doral
8401 NW 53 Terrace
Doral, FL 33166
T (305) 593-6730
Marion.Troitino@cityofdoral.com
www.cityofdoral.com
 
Connect with us on Twitter, Facebook and Instagram!

 
 
 
From: Goldstein, Joseph G (MIA - X27782) <Joseph.Goldstein@hklaw.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 4:08 PM
To: Marion Troitino (CS) <Marion.Troitino@cityofdoral.com>
Subject: The Apollo Companies / Meeting with Mayor Fraga
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.
Hi Marion.
 
Following up on my email last week and direction from Mayor Fraga, I am writing to
request a meeting with the Mayor and whoever else she and you suggest, to discuss my
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client’s plans to redevelop the approximately 17.8 acre property located at the southwest
corner of NW 97 Ave. and NW 41 Street.   This property, comprised of three folios (35-
3029-107-0010, 35-3029-107-0020, and 35-3029-107-0030), is centrally located and
provides an exciting opportunity for the City.  We have been considering a preliminary plan
that we hope to share with you.  Please let us know of a convenient time and we will work
around your schedules.
 
Thanks.
 
Joe
 
Joseph Goldstein | Holland & Knight
Partner
Holland & Knight LLP
701 Brickell Avenue, Suite 3300 | Miami, Florida 33131
Phone 305.789.7782 | Fax 305.789.7799
joseph.goldstein@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com
________________________________________________
Add to address book | View professional biography
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NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an
existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific
statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If you
properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in
confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect
confidentiality.
 

***Please note that the State of Florida's Public Records Laws provide that most written communications to or from the City of Doral
regarding government business are public records available to the public upon request. This e-mail communication may therefore be
subject to public disclosure.***

***Please note that the State of Florida's Public Records Laws provide that most written communications to or from the City of Doral regarding
government business are public records available to the public upon request. This e-mail communication may therefore be subject to public
disclosure.***


